Notice of Meeting

Council – Advisory Meeting

Councillor Ms Merry (Mayor)
Councillor Gbadebo (Deputy Mayor)
Councillors Allen, Angell, Atkinson, Bhandari, Dr Barnard,
Bettison OBE, D Birch, Mrs Birch, Brossard, Brown, Brunel-Walker,
Dudley, Finch, Ms Gaw, Mrs L Gibson, MJ Gibson, Green,
Mrs Hamilton, Harrison, Mrs Hayes MBE, Ms Hayes, Heydon,
Mrs Ingham, Kennedy, Kirke, Leake, Mrs McKenzie, Mrs McKenzie-

Boyle, McLean, Mrs Mattick, Mossom, Neil, Parker, Porter, Skinner,

Bracknell Forest Council

Wednesday 15 September 2021, 7.30 - 9.00 pm Online only

Temperton, Tullett, Turrell, Virgo and Wade

Timethy Weader

Timothy Wheadon Chief Executive

Agenda

Recommendations arising from this meeting will be considered in accordance with the delegations approved by Council on 28 April 2021.

Iten	Description Description	Page
------	-------------------------	------

The meeting will be opened with prayers by the Mayor's Chaplain

1.	Apologies for Absence	
2.	Minutes of Previous Meeting	5 - 12
	To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 14 July 2021.	
3.	Declarations of Interest	
	Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary or affected interests in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting. Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in a matter should withdraw from the meeting when the matter is under consideration and should notify the Democratic Services Officer in attendance that they are withdrawing as they have such an interest. If the Disclosable Pecuniary Interest is not entered on the register of Members interests the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 days. Any Member with an affected Interest in a matter must disclose the interest to the meeting. There is no requirement to withdraw from the meeting when the	
	the meeting. There is no requirement to withdraw from the meeting when the interest is only an affected interest, but the Monitoring Officer should be notified of the interest, if not previously notified of it, within 28 days of the	

	meeting.	
4.	Chief Constable's Presentation	
	Thames Valley Police Chief Constable, John Campbell will be attending the meeting with Police and Crime Commissioner, Matthew Barber to deliver a presentation on the work of Thames Valley Police over the last year.	
5.	Question submitted under Council Procedure Rule 9	
	In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 (Public Participation), a question has been submitted by Mr T Cox, resident of Central Sandhurst as set out below:	
	"I would like to petition the council to do a proper review of 5G technology before proceeding with any more installations (e.g. Ringmead). There has been little to no real life testing done on 5G technology. There is no demand as far as I know from speaking to my friends and residents here in Bracknell Forest. Does the council have any evidence at all of the demand for a new and unsafe technology? This is a call for action as a matter of interest to the health and wellbeing of	
	the community and would appreciate it being raised at the next meeting for action."	
6.	Petition submitted under Council Procedure Rule 9	
	In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 (Public Participation), a petition has been submitted by Mr R Edwards, resident of Hanworth as set out below:	
	"The residents of Hanworth and Great Hollands are affected by increased road noise on A3095 and Nine Mile Ride. We are asking the council to provide a solution to unacceptable levels of vehicular noise which is affecting the amenity, wellbeing and health of local residents.	
	We urge the Council to work in partnership with the Police to find a solution, not limited to, but including reducing the speed to 40mph along Nine Mile Ride and having "Speed Average" cameras and other noise reducing measures and traffic calming on Nine Mile Ride and A3095"	
7.	Mayor's Announcements	
8.	Executive Report	13 - 50
	To receive the Leader's report on the work of the Executive since the Council meeting held on 14 July 2021.	
	Council is asked to resolve a recommendation in respect of: • Treasury Management performance	
9.	Standards Annual Report	51 - 58
	To advise the Council of activity within its Standards framework from 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021.	

10.	Question Submitted Under Council Procedure Rule 10	
	Councillor Temperton to Councillor Turrell, Executive Member for Planning and Transport	
	Having seen the recent photos of flooding in London, is the Council confident that the surface drains throughout Bracknell Forest have both the capacity and adequate maintenance to deal with extreme rainfall?	
11.	Motions Submitted Under Council Procedure Rule 11	
	Motion 02/2021 moved by Councillor Turrell and seconded by Councillor Dudley	
	This Council believes local input to planning decisions is valued by residents and is of the utmost importance, and will continue to uphold the right of residents to make such representations in respect of planning decisions.	
	Motion 03/2021 moved by Councillor Temperton and seconded by Councillor Neil	
	The Council asks the Executive to look to provide a Community Home within Bracknell Forest for some of our Bracknell Forest children who are awaiting foster parents, to avoid sending them to live outside the borough. This would provide a local home, enable continuity of schooling, retention of friendships and a better experience for the children.	

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media is permitted. Please contact Kirsty Hunt, 01344 353108, kirsty.hunt@bracknell-forest.gov.uk, so that any special arrangements can be made.

Published: 7 September 2021